

Members present in the D. C. meeting held on 07/12/2017-

1. Dr. Swarup Singha
2. Dr. Uttam Biswas
3. Smt. Sweta Basak
4. Dr. Tripti Saha

Resolution:

1. The resolution of previous meeting is read and confirmed.
2. It is discussed in the meeting taking feedback summary sheet that weak point of teacher's should be rectified in future.
3. The notification regarding MOOC through SWAYAM has been circulated among the Students and Teachers. Teachers are not interested at present as a Course Maker, because faculty strength of the department is not permissible and the course provided by MOOC does not match with our subject (Sanskrit).
4. It is discussed regarding Add-on course in Sanskrit and decided to open the same next academic session (2018-19).
5. It is discussed regarding RUSA grant that already expended an amount of Rs- 205045/- with requisitions and now like to submit another requisition for the rest amount of Rs- 44955/- (i) One Desktop, (ii) One UPS, (iii) Computer table (4pcs).
6. In mics. It is resolved that the wall-magazine (VARNIKA) will be published on 14/12/17. And all the faculty members are requested to use smart class-room.

The meeting ends with vote of thanks.

Swarup Singha
07/12/17
Head
Department of Sanskrit
Vidyasagar University